

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484782 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484782
ZHEYU DING	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<b><u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u></b>
	)	<b><u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u></b>

COMES NOW Plaintiff, the United States of America, and by leave of Court, dismisses this case without prejudice, pursuant to Rule 48(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2021, at Fairbanks, Alaska.

BRYAN SCHRODER  
United States Attorney



CHARLES R. EISER  
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484782 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SECURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484782
ZHEYU DING	)	
	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
Defendant.	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

IT IS SO ORDERED. This case is dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2021 at Fairbanks, Alaska.

  
United States Magistrate Judge



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484783 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484783
ZHEYU HON	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<b><u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u></b>
	)	<b><u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u></b>

COMES NOW Plaintiff, the United States of America, and by leave of Court, dismisses this case without prejudice, pursuant to Rule 48(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2021, at Fairbanks, Alaska.

BRYAN SCHRODER  
United States Attorney



CHARLES R. EISER  
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484783 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484783
ZHEYU HON	)	
	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
Defendant.	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

IT IS SO ORDERED. This case is dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2021 at Fairbanks, Alaska.

  
United States Magistrate Judge

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE  
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on 23 Dec 20 20 while exercising my duties as a law enforcement officer in the 4th District of Alaska

At approximately 1110 hours, C3 at Badger Gate informed dispatch of a gate runner that went north on Montgomery Road. Patrols searched all over the installation for the red in color Subaru Ascent. The Subaru was located at Trainer Gate. The driver was identified Ye, Hongfei (DOB: 9/9/1997; WA DL: WDL186853B). Also in the vehicle was 5 other passengers identified as Han, Zheyu; Yang, Yue; Wang, Jianjun; Ding, Zheyu; and Zhao, Miao which they all were ran-through ASPIN driver's license or Chinese passport. The Subaru was escorted back to the PMO where all six occupants were processed. All six occupants were escorted back outside the Main Gate where they were released and informed to not return to the installation without proper identification authorizing them to be on the installation or they would be charged for trespassing.

The foregoing statement is based upon:  
 my personal observation  
 information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation  
 other (explain above)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on: 12/23/2020 [Signature]  
 Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Officer's Signature

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on: \_\_\_\_\_ Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge

HAZMAT = Hazardous material involved in incident; PASS = 9 or more passenger vehicle  
 CDL = Commercial drivers license; CMV = Commercial vehicle involved in incident

United States District Court  
Violation Notice

CVB Location Code  
**AL11**

Violation Number: **7484783** Officer Name (Print): **F. Field** Officer No: **F7552**

YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION  
 Date and Time of Offense (mm/dd/yyyy): **12/23/2020 1406** Offense Charged: **50 USC 7977**  
 CFR  USC  State Code

Place of Offense: **Badger Gate**

Offense Description: Factual Basis for Charge  
**Per My Violation of Security Regulations & Orders**  
**CIU / China**

DEFENDANT INFORMATION Phone: **(206) 604-0822**

Last Name: **Han** First Name: **Zheyu** M.I.:

Street Address: **10210 NE 12th St Apt C304**

City: **Bellevue** State: **WA** Zip Code: **98004** Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy): **07/15/1991**

Drivers License No.: **E204320010** CDL  D.L. State: **MO** Social Security No.: **114-63-1375**

Adult  Juvenile  Sex:  Male  Female Hair: **BLK** Eyes: **BRN** Height: **57** Weight: **115**

VEHICLE VIN: **4S4YMAH06K3483011** Make/Model: **Subaru** Year: **19** Color: **Red**

Tag No.: **LBG-933** State: **AK** If Box A is checked, you must appear in court. See instructions (on back of yellow copy).  
 If Box A is checked, you must appear in court. See instructions (on back of yellow copy).  
 If Box B is checked, you must appear in court. See instructions (on back of yellow copy).

PAY THIS AMOUNT → \$ \_\_\_\_\_ Forfeiture Amount  
 + \$30 Processing Fee  
 Total Collateral D. \$ \_\_\_\_\_

YOUR COURT DATE  
 (If no court appearance date is shown, you will be notified of your appearance date by mail.)  
 Court Address: **Federal BLOC** Date (mm/dd/yyyy): **09/04/2021**  
**101 18th Ave** Time (hh:mm): **1000**  
**3rd Floor Rm 334**  
**Fairbanks, AK 99701**

X Defendant Signature: Zheyu Han

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484785 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SECURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484785
JIANJUN WANG	)	
	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
Defendant.	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

COMES NOW Plaintiff, the United States of America, and by leave of Court, dismisses this case without prejudice, pursuant to Rule 48(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2021, at Fairbanks, Alaska.

BRYAN SCHRODER  
United States Attorney



CHARLES R. EISER  
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484785 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484785
JIAN JUN WANG	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

IT IS SO ORDERED. This case is dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2021 at Fairbanks, Alaska.

  
United States Magistrate Judge



STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE  
(For Issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on 23 Dec 2020 while exercising my duties as law enforcement officer in the 4th District of Alaska

At approximately 1110 hours, C3 at Badger Gate informed dispatch of a gate runner that went north on Montgomery Road. Patrols searched all over the installation for the red in color Subaru Ascent. The Subaru was located at Trainor Gate. The driver was identified as Ye Hongfei (DOB: 9/9/1997; WA DL: WDL1TR6853B). Also in the vehicle was 5 other passengers identified as Han, Zheyu; Yang, Yue; Wang, Jianjun; Ding, Zheyu; and Zhao, Miao which they all were ran through ASPIN driver's license of Chinese passport. The Subaru was escorted back to the PMO where all six occupants were processed. All six occupants were escorted back outside the Main Gate where they were released and informed to not return to the installation without proper identification authorizing them to be on the installation or they would be charged for trespassing.

The foregoing statement is based upon:  
 my personal observation  
 my personal investigation  
 information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation  
 other (explain above)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on: 01/23/2020 Officer's Signature: [Signature]

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on: \_\_\_\_\_ Date (mm/dd/yyyy) \_\_\_\_\_ U.S. Magistrate Judge

HAZMAT = Hazardous material involved in incident. PAS 5 = 5 or more passenger vehicles. CDL = Commercial drivers license. CMV = Commercial vehicle involved in incident.

United States District Court  
Violation Notice

Violation Number: 7484785 Officer Name (Print): F. F. Reid Officer No.: AL11  
7552

YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION  
 Date and Time of Offense (mm/dd/yyyy): 12/23/2020 1108 Offense Charged: 50 USC 787

Place of Offense: Badger Gate  
 Original Description: Facial Scare for Charge  
Penalty For Violation of Security Regulations & order CIV/China

DEFENDANT INFORMATION  
 Last Name: Wang First Name: Jianjun M.I.: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Street Address: 10240 NE 12th St. Apt 0202  
 City: Bethel State: WA Zip Code: 98004 Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy): 06/23/1998

Drivers License No.: \_\_\_\_\_ CDL:  D.L. State: \_\_\_\_\_ Social Security No.: 038-92-3986

Adult <input type="checkbox"/> Juvenile <input type="checkbox"/>	Sex <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Male <input type="checkbox"/> Female	Height	Weight
		<u>5'8"</u>	<u>154</u>
VEHICLE	VIN: <u>4S4YWNANHSK3483011</u>	Color	Make/Model
		<u>Red</u>	<u>Subaru/Ascent</u>

A  IF BOX A IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).  
 B  IF BOX B IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).  
 Forfeiture Amount: \$ \_\_\_\_\_  
 + \$30 Processing Fee  
 Total Collateral Due: \$ \_\_\_\_\_

PAY THIS AMOUNT → \$ \_\_\_\_\_  
 YOUR COURT DATE: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Court Address: Federal Bldg Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 03/10/2021  
101 12th Ave  
3rd Floor Rm 382 Time (hh:mm): 1000  
Fairbanks, AK 99701

My signature signifies that I have received a copy of this violation notice. It is not an admission of guilt. I promise to appear for the hearing at the time and place instructed or pay the total collateral due.  
 X Defendant Signature: [Signature]

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484784 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484784
YUE YANG	)	
	)	<b><u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u></b>
Defendant.	)	<b><u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u></b>

COMES NOW Plaintiff, the United States of America, and by leave of Court, dismisses this case without prejudice, pursuant to Rule 48(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2021, at Fairbanks, Alaska.

BRYAN SCHRODER  
United States Attorney



CHARLES R. EISER  
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484784 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484784
YUE YANG	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

IT IS SO ORDERED. This case is dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2021 at Fairbanks, Alaska.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
United States Magistrate Judge

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE  
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on 23 Dec, 2020 while exercising my duties as a law enforcement officer in the 4th District of Alaska

At approximately 1110 hours, C3 at Badger Gate informed dispatch of a gate runner that went north on Montgomery Road. Patrols searched all over the installation for the red in color Subaru Ascent. The Subaru was located at Trainor Gate. The driver was identified Ye, Hongfei (DOB: 9/9/1997, WA DL: WDL1186853B). Also in the vehicle was 5 other passengers identified as Han, Zheyu; Yang, Yue; Wang, Jianjun; Ding, Zheyu; and Zhao, Miao which they all were ran through ASPIN driver's license or Chinese passport. The Subaru was escorted back to the PMO where all six occupants were processed. All six occupants were escorted back outside the Main Gate where they were released and informed to not return to the installation without proper identification authorizing them to be on the installation or they would be charged for trespassing.

The foregoing statement is based upon:

- my personal observation
- information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation
- other (explain above)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Executed on: 12/23/2020 Date (mm/dd/yyyy) [Signature] Officer's Signature

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on: \_\_\_\_\_ Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge

HAZMAT = Hazardous material involved in incident; PASS = 9 or more passenger vehicle; CDL = Commercial drivers license; CMV = Commercial vehicle involved in incident

United States District Court  
Violation Notice

CVB Location Code

AL11

Violation Number <b>7484784</b>	Officer Name (Print) <b>F. Field</b>	Officer No. <b>F7832</b>
YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION		
Date and Time of Offense (mm/dd/yyyy) <b>12/23/2020 1106</b>	Offense Charged <input type="checkbox"/> CFR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> USC <input type="checkbox"/> State Code <b>50 USC 797</b>	
Place of Offense <b>Badger Gate</b>		

Offense Description: Factual Basis for Charge  
**Penalty for Violation of Security Regulation & Orders CEV/Ching**

DEFENDANT INFORMATION Phone: ( 253 ) 230 - 9085

Last Name Yang First Name Yue MI

Street Address 14821st 10th Ave

City Mill Creek State WA Zip Code 98012 Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) 02/14/1995

Drivers License No. WDL4TIN8013B CDL  D.L. State WA Social Security No. 283-59-6263

Adult  Juvenile Sex  Male  Female Hair Blk Eyes Brn Height 5'6 Weight 120

VEHICLE VIN: 4S1WAHDK348304 CMV

Tag No. LBG-933 State AK Year 19 Make/Model Subaru/Asc Color Red

IF BOX A IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).  IF BOX B IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).

PAY THIS AMOUNT → \$ \_\_\_\_\_ Forfeiture Amount + \$30 Processing Fee Total Collateral Dtl \$ \_\_\_\_\_

YOUR COURT DATE (If no court appearance date is shown, you will be notified of your appearance date by mail.)  
Court Address Federal BLDG 101 12th Ave 3rd Floor Rm 332 Fairbanks, AK 99701 Date (mm/dd/yyyy) 03/04/2021 Time (hh:mm) 1000

My signature signifies that I have received a copy of this violation notice. It is not an admission of guilt or a promise to appear for the hearing at the time and place instructed or pay the total collateral due.  
[Signature]  
X Defendant Signature

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484786 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484786
MIAO ZHOO	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<b><u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u></b>
	)	<b><u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u></b>

COMES NOW Plaintiff, the United States of America, and by leave of Court, dismisses this case without prejudice, pursuant to Rule 48(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

DATED this 15th day of January, 2021, at Fairbanks, Alaska.

BRYAN SCHRODER  
United States Attorney



CHARLES R. EISER  
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	)	AL11/7484786 PENALTY FOR
	)	VIOLATION OF SERCURITY
Plaintiff,	)	REGULATION AND ORDERS
	)	
vs.	)	Violation Notice Number
	)	7484786
MIAO ZHOO	)	
	)	
Defendant.	)	<u>MOTION TO DISMISS</u>
	)	<u>WITHOUT PREJUDICE</u>

IT IS SO ORDERED. This case is dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 19th day of January, 2021 at Fairbanks, Alaska.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
United States Magistrate Judge

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE  
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on 23 Dec 20 20 while exercising my duties as a law enforcement officer in the 4th District of Alaska

At approximately 1110 hours, C3 at Badger Gate informed dispatch of a gate runner that went north on Montgomery Road. Patrols searched all over the installation for the red in color Subaru Ascent. The Subaru was located at Trainor Gate. The driver was identified as Ye, Hongfei (DOB: 9/9/1997; WA DL: WDL11868538). Also in the vehicle was 5 other passengers identified as Han, Zheyu; Yang, Yue; Wang, Jianjun; Ding, Zheyu; and Zhao, Miao which they all were ran through ASPIN driver's license or Chinese passport. The Subaru was escorted back to the PMO where all six occupants were processed. All six occupants were escorted back outside the Main Gate where they were released and informed to not return to the installation without proper identification authorizing them to be on the installation or they would be charged for trespassing.

The foregoing statement is based upon:

- my personal observation
- my personal investigation
- information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation
- other (explain above)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on: 12/23/2020

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) [Signature]  
Officer's Signature

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on:

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge

HAZMAT = Hazardous material involved in incident; P-SSS = 3 or more passenger vehicle; CDL = Commercial driver's license; CMV = Commercial vehicle involved in incident.

United States District Court CV# Location Code  
Violation Notice 4111

Violation Number 7484786 Officer Name (Print) F. Field Officer No. F7582

YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION

Date and Time of Offense (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/23/2020 1106 Offense Charged c CFR ASC s State Code 50 USC 292

Place of Offense Badger Gate

Offense Description: Factual Basis for Charge  
Penalty for Violation of Security Regulations & Orders CIV/China

DEFENDANT INFORMATION Phone: 215-452-8305

Last Name Zhao First Name Miao M.I.

Street Address 10240 NE 12th St Apt D202

City Bellevue State WA Zip Code 98004 Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/06/1992

Driver's License No.  COL  DL State WA Social Security No. 752-60-7886

Adult <input type="checkbox"/> Juvenile <input type="checkbox"/>	Sex <input type="checkbox"/> Male <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Female	Height <u>5'7"</u>	Weight <u>185</u>
VEHICLE	VIN: <u>4S4YWMAD5K3483041</u>	Color <u>Red</u>	Year <u>19</u>

Tag No. LBC933 State AK Year 19 Make/Model Subaru PASS # Red

A  IF BOX A IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).  
B  IF BOX B IS CHECKED, YOU MUST APPEAR IN COURT. SEE INSTRUCTIONS (on back of yellow copy).

FORFEITURE AMOUNT  
\$                      + \$30 Processing Fee  
Total Collateral D.

PAY THIS AMOUNT → YOUR COURT DATE

Court Address Federal Bldg 101 12th Ave 2nd floor 23d Fairbanks, AK 99701 Date (mm/dd/yyyy) 03/10/2021 Time (hh:mm) 1000

My signature signifies that I have received a copy of this violation notice. It is not an admission of guilt. I promise to appear for the hearing at the time and place instructed or pay the total collateral due.

X Defendant Signature Miao Zhao